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TO:  Mayor and Board of Aldermen 
 
FROM:  Matt Winters, City Administrator 
 
DATE:  October 30, 2025 
 
RE:  Robinson Outdoor nonresidential electric 
 

 

Robinson Outdoors is installing a billboard on East Main Street on a parcel of 

property that has not been annexed into the City. They are requesting the City 

provide electric to this sign on the property outside of city limits. According to our 

City Code Section 41-104, approval of this request is at the discretion of the Board 

of Aldermen.   
 

Sec. 41-104. - Supplying current to nonresidents. 
Any nonresident desiring to use current shall make application to the board of 
aldermen, and if the board deems that current can be furnished such customer 
and determines to furnish such customer with current, such customer shall sign 
the contract provided in such cases and shall conform to all terms the contract 
imposes as therein set out. All poles and wires from the city limits, or such point 
as the board may designate, shall be furnished by the customer, erected and 
maintained by the customer, and at such customer's expense, and the city 
reserves the right to discontinue service at any time the superintendent of the 
power, light and water department shall deem such poles or wires to be in a 
dangerous condition until such time as such condition shall be remedied and to 
discontinue such service for the breach of any terms or conditions imposed in 
such contract or for any reason deemed sufficient for such discontinuance by the 
power, light and water department. 

 


